

PERSONAL STATEMENT

Dedicated and hardworking graduate student hoping to acquire a temporary job until admitted into Medical School. Bringing forth experience in the field of Science, and a strong understanding of how to manage a heavy workflow while producing outstanding results. Have the willingness and motivation to learn new skills and utilize them to further a company's mission.

SKILLS

- Fully Bilingual (Spanish and English)
- Social and Leadership Skills
- Able to Work Under Pressure and with Others
- Responsible and Organized
- Motivated Attitude
- Engaging Personality
- Multitasking Skills
- Office Technology Skills

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Bartender

08/2017 - 12/2018

La Chomba Tapas Bar & Restaurant - Guaynabo, PR

- Organized bar inventory and storage to keep stock within optimal levels.
- Maintained presentable merchandise to meet customer demands.

Main Bartender

01/2016 - 01/2017

Douglas' Pub - San Juan, PR

- Applied excellent organizational and multitasking abilities to handle simultaneous customer, team, and business needs through attentive service.

Spanish Tutor: Military Language Immersions (Ages 18-39)

01/2016 - 05/2016

Universidad del Sagrado Corazón - Santurce, PR

- Provided assessments to help students understand basic Spanish rules, e.g., conjugating verbs, sentence structures, and typical conversation to determine their progress.

Pre-Medicine Summer Program: 2013 Medical Institute 3

07/2013

Georgetown University - Washington, DC

- Worked in the suture lab, practiced dissections, and analyzed cadavers.
- Focused on some on today's pressing medical issues, such as preventative medicine, mental health, substance abuse, HIV/AIDS, cardiovascular diseases, diabetes, etc.

Ice Cream Maker/Cashier

05/2012 - 10/2014

Maggie Moo's Ice Cream & Treatery - Trujillo Alto, PR

- Provided information regarding ice cream flavors, toppings, and their nutritional facts.
- Finalized sales transactions through a POS system.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science: Natural Sciences

05/2019

Universidad del Sagrado Corazón - Santurce, PR

- Minored in Psychology
- Cum Laude with 3.57 GPA
- Member of Biology Society

Study Abroad: Psychology

01/2017 - 07/2017

University of Salamanca - Salamanca, ES

- Studied for a semester; completed some courses for my minor in Psychology.

High School Diploma

05/2014

Colegio La Piedad - Isla Verde, PR

- Cum Laude
 - Class Vice President
 - Member of The National Honor Society, Student Council, and Volleyball Team.
-

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

- ***A.M.A.R ("Alianza de Médicos al Rescate")*** - This alliance of doctors, nurses, pharmacists, etc., has been providing free medical services for more than 20 years to the indigent population of Puerto Rico, Latin America and The Caribbean. This organization has participated in the recollection and packaging of medicines for various missions, including the Dominican Republic and Haiti. Furthermore, in November 2015, we traveled to Guatemala to help the development of the poor villages' communities.
- ***Ronald McDonald's Vision and Hearing Clinic for Children @ Hospital Ryder, PR*** - Supervised that every child had their full check-up by the doctors.
- ***International Coastal Cleanup*** - Volunteer in Puerto Rico's Coastal Cleanup.